Annex 4
Cooke, Lesley

From: Booth, Jackie <Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.police.uk>
Sent: 29 March 2022 12:23

To: Finance; Golightly, Michael; licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: RE: 2 Many Wines - Licence variation application

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Licensing,

Please see the below email audit trail agreeing conditions and reduced timings in respect of 2 Many Wines.

Cyriaque,
Thank you for your response.
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards
Jackie

PS133 Booth

Force Licensing Manager

Partnership Hub

Tel 101 Ext 30133

Mobile: 07710977979

Email:- Jacqueline.booth@northyorkshire.police.uk

Please note my working days are Mon-Thurs 0700x1700

Committed to the Code of Ethics

From: Finance

Sent: 29 March 2022 11:15

To: Booth, Jackie <Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.police.uk>
Subject: Re: 2 Many Wines - Licence variation application

Hi Jackie

As discussed just now, we agree to the timing below and for the terrace to be licenced for on-sale and
open until 9pm.

Also agree on the following:

There shall be no more than 20 seats provided for customer use in the outside seating area.
Customers shall be served by way of waiter/waitress service only.

There shall be no vertical drinking in the outside area.



All tables and chairs in the outside licensed area shall be stacked immediately after 2100hrs and
stored away securely within the premises when closed.

1 understand that all off-sale should be done from inside the building, thank you for clarifying.
Looking forward to be able to start very soon

Cyriaque

lI- sy 37 M

2 many Wines

3 Bishopthorpe Rd

Y023 INA

01904 849532

On 29/03/2022 10:37, Booth, Jackie wrote:

Good Morning Cyriague.

I have tried to ring you this morning to discuss the below as I have not received a reply to date from
you.

I would be grateful if you could respond by email to PC Hollis’s original-email, or alternatively if you
-want tocall me to discussthis, I am-available on-the below number until 5pm-today-

If I have not received any communication from you by 5pm today I will submit a representation to the
Licensing Authority.

Kind Regards

Jackie

PS133 Booth

Force Licensing Manager
Partnership Hub

Tel 101 Ext 30133
Mobile: 07710977979

Email:- Jacqueline.booth@northyorkshire. police.uk



Please note my working days are Mon-Thurs 0700x1700

Committed to the Code of Ethics

From: Hollis, Kimberley <Kimberley.Hollis@northyorkshire.police.uk>
Sent: 22 March 2022 11:02

To: Finance <

Cc: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk>; Booth, Jackie
<Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.police.uk>

Subject: 2 Many Wines - Licence variation application

Good Morning Cyriaque,

Thank you for meeting with Michael and myself yesterday at the premises to show us the venue and
discuss the variation application.

I have considered this carefully from my side and I can confirm the below is a summary of the timings
and amendments that I feel necessary for North Yorkshire Police to support this application.

If you wish to consider and advise if you are happy to agree to this proposal please advise back with a
copy to Sgt Jackie Booth (force licensing manager) as I will be away from work after today and she will
pick this up on my behalf.

As discussed you do not have to agree to this proposal of timings or conditions but I can advise that
North Yorkshire Paolice will not support the application in its current format or an extension to
licensable activities until 2am and will only look at an amendment to sale of alcohol as follows.

Proposed agreement:

Removal of condition 7 (annex 2) regarding sale of alcohol ceasing at 2230hrs. Agreed.

Timings Sale of alcohol :

1000-2300hrs Sunday - Thursday



1000-0000rs Friday and Saturday

Opening times :
0900-2330 Sunday - Thursday

0900-0030 Friday and Saturday

Conditions to be added:

The outside seating area shall close at 2100hrs daily.

There shall be no more than 20 seats provided for customer use in the outside seating area.
Customers shall be served by way of waiter/waitress service only.

There shall be no vertical drinking in the outside area.

Ali tabies and chairs in the outside licensed area shali be stacked immediately after 2100hrs
and stored away securely within the premises when closed.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Kind Regards,

Kim

PC 1671 Kim HOLLIS

Alcohol Licensing Officer (York)
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police

Mobile 07802 385220

Tel: 101



Working hours:

Mon-Fri 0800-1600hrs

‘Committed to the Code of Ethics’

| Support the
Hidden Disablilities
Sunflower Scheme
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.
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